REGIONAL DISTRICT OF NANAIMO

ELECTORAL AREA PLANNING COMMITTEE
TUESDAY, JUNE 8§, 2010

ADDENDUM

PAGES
DELEGATIONS (Requires Motion)

2 Paul Fenske, Fairwinds Design Team, re Proposed Schooner Cove Neighbourhood
Plan.

(8]

Russell Tibbles, Fairwinds, re Proposed Lakes District Neighbourhood Plan.
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Armstrong, Jane

From: Paul Fenske [Fenske@ekistics.ca]
Sent: June 3, 2010 12:16 PM

To: Armstrong, Jane

Cc: Chuck Brook; Tibbles, Russell; Karly O'Connor; Paul Sullivan; Edward Porter

Subject: Delegation request for the Electoral Area Planning Committee (EAPC) meeting of Tuesday, June 8,
2010.

On behalf of Bentall LP and bcIMC, owner of Fairwinds, | am writing to request to appear as a
delegation at Electoral Area Planning Committee (EAPC) at its meeting of Tuesday, June 8, 2010.

The purpose of my delegation is to make a brief PowerPoint presentation of the proposed Schooner
Cove Neighbourhood Plan, which was submitted to the RDN in April.

With me will be the rest of the Fairwinds Design Team, who are prepared to respond to any questions
the EAPC members may have.

Thank you very much,

Paul Fenske
Principal, BLArch, MA Urban Planning & Design

EKISTICS

1925 Main Street
Vancouver BC
V5T 3C1 Canada

T 1.604.739.7526
F 1.604.739.7523

www ekistics.ca
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Armstrong, Jane

From: Tibbles, Russell [RTibbles@Bentall.com]

Sent: June 3, 2010 9:34 PM

To: Armstrong, Jane

Subject: FAIRWINDS - PROPOSED LAKES DISTRICT NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN

Dear Ms. Armstrong.

On behalf of Bentall LP and bcIMC, owner of Fairwinds, | am writing to request to appear as a
delegation at Electoral Area Planning Committee (EAPC) at its meeting of Tuesday, June 8,
2010.

The purpose of my delegation is to make a brief PowerPoint presentation of the proposed Lakes District
Neighbourhood Plan, which was submitted to the RDN in April.

With me will be the Fairwinds Design Team, who are prepared to respond to any questions the EAPC
members may have.

Thank you very much,
Russell

Russell Tibbies

Vice President, Development & Operations - Fairwinds

Bentall LP

Direct: 250 339.1777 | Mobile: 250 898.4201 | Email: rtibbles@bentall.com
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